Wooldridge, John

From: Missler, Travis

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:58 PM
To: Moorman, Patty; Wooldridge, John
Subject: Re: Warrants for 9/9. 9/10, 9/11, & AAG
JR,

I'll plan on picking up the warrant and delivering.
Thanks,

Travis Missler, PMP

Relocation Section Manager

ODOT Office of Real Estate, MS 4120
1980 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43223
M: (614)-398-8470
Travis.Missler@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 7:37 AM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Missler, Travis <Travis.Missler@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: Warrants for 9/9. 9/10, 9/11, & AAG

Travis,

Have you reached out to Thomas yet? This would be a great way to get Thomas and Hope to be available.

gj atty azc(;ormcm

Relocation Unit Manager
ODOT Office of Real Estate, MS 4120
1980 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43223

Cell 1-419-551-8716
Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 6:02 PM

To: Missler, Travis <Travis.Missler@dot.ohio.gov>; Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: Warrants for 9/9. 9/10, 9/11, & AAG

Hi Travis and Patty,

FYl that the warrant for $1,000 to Thomas for Move is on its way to District. Did you want to pick that up on your
way to meet with them and take it to them at the same time? That would likely get them to be more

responsive! Let us know if you would like D5 to take care of it in any other way (Staff could take it out or mail it
without Kimber’s involvement if you prefer). Thanks for letting me know your preference. It should be in D5
tomorrow or Thursday. Thanks!

Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

D: 1.740.323.5427 C:N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 5:59 PM

To: Weeks, Samantha <Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Bradford, Brittany <Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov>; Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: Warrants for 9/9. 9/10, 9/11, & AAG

Hi Sam,



Several warrants are on the way for D5. Thankyoul!
Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

D: 1.740.323.5427 C: N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Schaible, KC <KC.Schaible@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:13 PM

To: DOT DistrictWarrants <DOT.DistrictWarrants@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Warrants for 9/9.9/10, 9/11, & AAG

Good Afternoon,
The attached warrants have been taken to the mail room for pickup.

Thanks,

KC Schaible

Program Administrator 2
Pronouns: He/Him/His
614-466-2687

ODOT Division of Finance
1980 W. Broad St
Columbus, Ohio 43223
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